APPENDIX 3

From: XxxXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Sent: 02 November 2020 13:05

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East) <Licensing_ CE@cheshireeast.gov.uk>

Subject: APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE Indulge Macc, 4A Unit 5, Macclesfield, SK11 8DS

Good afternoon,

In relation the licensing application (please see below) | am writing to vigorously oppose such
application.

This is a residential area and the supply of alcohol from 22:00-06:00 from Monday to Sunday is totally
unacceptable.

There is an estate opposite the mill with vulnerable people.

Further, hard working people in the area need not to be disturbed at night by drinkers and surely we
do not want any ASBO in the area.

| would therefore appreciate if this application is rejected.

Thanks.

David

(I

Indulge Macc, 4A Unit 5, Crompton Road Mill,
Crompton Road, Macclesfield, SK11 8DS

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE: LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice is hereby given that we, Indulge Macc Ltd have applied on 9 October 2020 to
Cheshire East Council in respect of the premises known as Indulge Macc, 4A Unit 5,
Crompton Road Mill, Crompton Road, Macclesfield, SK11 8DS for a premises
licence to provide the following licensable activity:

e Supply of Alcohol — Monday — Sunday — 22:00 — 06:00

Representations shall be made in writing to the below address on or before the
following date: 6 November 2020

The Licensing Section

Cheshire East Council

Municipal Buildings

Earle Street

Crewe

Cw1 2BJ

Or by e-mail to: licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk
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